CENTER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

www.centerusd.org

Local Control Accountability Plan Goals:

- 1. CJUSD Students will be challenged and supported to achieve academic success in a clean, safe environment
- 2. CJUSD students will be College and Career ready
- 3. CJUSD students and families will be engaged and informed regarding the educational process and opportunities

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

District Board Room, Room 503 Wilson C. Riles Middle School 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747

Wednesday, February 17, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m.

- II. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
 - 1. Conference with Labor Negotiator, David Grimes, Re: CSEA and CUTA (G.C. §54957.6)

STATUS

Action

Info

- 2. Student Expulsions/Readmissions (G.C. §54962)
- III. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
- IV. CLOSED SESSION 5:30 p.m.
- V. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
- VI. FLAG SALUTE
- VII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION Info/Action
- VIII. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
- IX. STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS (3 minutes each)
 - 1. Center High School Paige Brannam
 - 2. McClellan High School TBA
 - 3. Global Youth Charter School Mikhala Beckwith

Note: If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Superintendent's Office at (916) 338-6409 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board meeting. [Government Code §54954.2] [Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, §202.]

NOTICE: The agenda packet and supporting materials, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the schedule meeting, can be viewed at Center Joint Unified School District, Superintendent's Office, located at 8408 Watt Avenue, Antelope, CA. For more information please call 916-338-6409.

Х.	ORG 1. 2.	ANIZATION REPORTS (3 minutes each) CUTA - Heather Woods, President CSEA - Marie Huggins, President	Info
XI. Student Serv.	REP 1.	ORTS/PRESENTATIONS (8 minutes each) Counseling Update - Mike Jordan & CHS Counseling Staff	Info
XII.	COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA		Public Comments
	Anyone may address the Board regarding any item that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction. However, the Board <u>may not</u> discuss or take action on any item which is not on this agenda except as authorized by Government Code Section 54954.2. A speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes (Board Policy 9323).All public comments on items listed on this agenda will be heard at the time the Board is discussing that item.		
XIII.	BOA	RD / SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS (10 minutes)	Info
XIV.	CONSENT AGENDA (5 minutes) Action NOTE: The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless any member of the Board asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.		
Governance Personnel	1. 2.	Approve Adoption of Minutes from January 20, 2016 Regular Meeting Approve Certificated Personnel Transactions	
	3.	Approve Classified Personnel Transactions	e
Special Ed. Student Serv.	4. 5.	Approve A Touch of Understanding, Inc Spirit of Inclusion Workshop Approve Memorandum of Understanding #15-C-CJ with Sacramento Office of Education for Coordination of Adult Education Black Grant	
Curr & Instr	6.	Approve Professional Services Agreement: Samuel McAllister	
Ļ	7.	Approve Field Trip: Media Communications Academy Trip to the Bay	Area
↓ 	8.	Approve Field Trip: AVID to California State University, Fresno	
Facilities & Op.	9.	Approve Amendment #1 to Xerox Contract #7149057-001	
Ļ	10.	Approve Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan - Spinelli	
↓ ↓	11. 12.	Approve Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan - McClellan Approve Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan - Riles	
Ť	13.	Approve Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan - CHS	
Ļ	14.	Approve Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan - North Cou	intry
Business	15.	Approve Payroll Orders: July 2015 - January 2016	niuy
4	16.	Approve Supplemental Agenda (Vendor Warrants): January 2016	
XV.	BUS	INESS ITEMS	
Governance	Α.	2016 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election, Subregion 6-B The Board as a whole may vote for up to three (3) candidates. The Bo may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate.	Action oard
Ļ	В.	First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits	Action

BP 2121 - Superintendent's Contract

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect contract components recommended in CSBA's new Superintendent Contract Template and federal law which prohibits favoring "highly compensated" individuals (i.e., generally the highest paid 25 percent of all district employees) in terms of the level of benefits provided. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 215) which amends the maximum cash settlement that may be granted upon termination of a superintendent contract executed on or after January 1, 2016 and which provides that no cash or noncash settlement may be given if the termination is for fraud or other illegal fiscal practices.

BP/AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment

(BP revised; AR added)

Policy updated to reflect the mandate to adopt policy necessary to implement the state's nondiscrimination laws. Policy also updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 987) which prohibits districts from retaliating or otherwise discriminating against a person for requesting accommodation of his/her disability or religious beliefs, regardless of whether the accommodation request was granted. New regulation includes the designation of the district's coordinator for nondiscrimination in employment, addresses measures to prevent employment discrimination and harassment, and incorporates complaint procedures and material on other remedies formerly in AR 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment.

AR 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment

(AR deleted)

Regulation deleted and complaint procedures incorporated into AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment.

BP 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 304) which amends the Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act (AB 1522, 2014) to (1) authorize paid sick leave accrual on a basis other than one hour for each 30 hours worked, provided that the accrual is on a regular basis and the employee will have 24 hours of accrued sick leave available by the 120th calendar day of employment (new Option 2 in section "Paid Sick Leave"); (2) clarify that retired annuitants who have not reinstated to the applicable public retirement system are excluded from participation in these leave benefit provisions; and (3) provide that the district has no obligation to inquire into the purposes for which an employee uses sick leave or paid time off.

AR 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave

(AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 304) which amends the Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act to (1) authorize sick leave accrual on a basis other than one hour for each 30 hours worked, provided that the accrual is on a regular basis and the employee will have 24 hours of accrued sick leave available by the 120th calendar day of employment (new Option 2 in section "Short-Term and Substitute Employees"); (2) exclude retired annuitants who have not reinstated to the applicable public retirement system from participation in these leave benefit provisions; and (3) provide that the district has no obligation to inquire into or record the purposes for which an employee uses sick leave or paid time off.

BP/AR 5111.1 - District Residency

(BP added; AR revised)

New policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 1101) which mandates any district that elects to conduct investigations of students' residency to adopt policy with specified components, including (1) the circumstances under which the district may initiate an investigation; (2) the investigatory methods that may be used, including whether the district may use the services of a private investigator; (3) a prohibition against surreptitious photographing or video-recording of students who are being investigated; and (4) an appeals process. Policy also contains material formerly in AR re: enrollment not requiring district residency. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 200 and AB 224) which provides that a student will be deemed to meet residency requirements if his/her parent/guardian lives with the student in the place of his/her employment within district boundaries at least three days during the school week. Regulation also contains material formerly in AR 5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment authorizing districts to grant residency status to students whose parent/guardian is employed within district boundaries for at least 10 hours during the school week (Allen bill transfers), and reflects provisions of SB 200 and AB 224 which provide that this option will sunset July 1, 2017 unless further legislation is passed.

AR 5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment

(AR deleted)

Regulation deleted and key concepts incorporated into BP/AR 5111.1 - District Residency.

BP/AR 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 658) which requires the principal of any school that has an automated external defibrillator (AED) to annually provide employees with information on sudden cardiac arrest, the school's emergency response plan, and the proper use of an AED and which eliminates the requirement that the principal designate the trained employees who will be available to respond to an emergency that may involve the use of an AED. Regulation also reflects provisions of SB 658 which require the district to notify the local emergency medical services agency regarding the existence, location, and type of AED acquired, require that instructions on how to use the AED be posted next to every AED, and reduce the inspection requirements to once every 90 days.

BP/AR 6173 - Education for Homeless Children

(BP/AR revised)

Updated policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 104) which adds homeless students as a "numerically significant student subgroup" whose needs must be addressed in the district's local control and accountability plan and adds material on program evaluation. Section on "Transportation" moved to AR. Regulation revises the definition of "school of origin" to reflect NEW LAW (SB 445) and revises the definition of "best interest" for consistency with policy on foster youth. Regulation reflects requirements of SB 445 to immediately enroll homeless students, allow a homeless student to remain in the school of origin or matriculate to a feeder school even if the student is no longer homeless, and provide transportation to a formerly homeless student whose individualized education program indicates that transportation is a necessary related service. Section on "Applicability of Graduation Requirements" revised to reflect NEW LAW (SB 172) which suspends through the 2017-18 school year the requirement to pass the high school exit exam and NEW LAW (AB 1166) which provides that a homeless student who transfers between schools or into the district after the second year of high school must be exempted from local graduation requirements under certain conditions even after he/she ceases to be homeless and even if the district fails to provide the required notification.

AR 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 854) establishing the Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program to facilitate ongoing collaboration among local educational agencies, county child welfare agencies, and county probation departments. Section on "Applicability of Graduation Requirements" revised to reflect NEW LAW (SB 172) which suspends through the 2017-18 school year the requirement to pass the high school exit exam and NEW LAW (AB 1166) which provides that a foster youth who transfers between schools or into the district after the second year of high school must be exempted from local graduation requirements under certain conditions even after he/she ceases to be a foster youth and even if the district fails to provide the required notification. New section on "Notification and Complaints" reflects NEW LAW (AB 379) which provides that complaints of noncompliance with specified laws regarding the education of foster youth may be filed using uniform complaint procedures.

BP 6179 - Supplemental Instruction

(BP revised)

Policy updated to delete material requiring supplemental instruction to be provided to students in grades 7-12 who do not demonstrate sufficient progress toward passing the high school exit exam, as the exit exam is suspended through the 2017-18 school year pursuant to NEW LAW (SB 172). Policy also revised to clarify that the provision of supplemental instruction to students in grades 2-6 who are "at risk" of retention is optional. List of optional instruction consolidated and revised to add item #3 regarding instruction to high school students who need support to successfully complete courses required for graduation.

Minor Revisions:

AR 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation

Add new 2nd paragraph under item #2 to reflect Government Code 12940, as amended by AB 987 (Ch. 122, Statutes of 2015), as follows:

No employee or job applicant who requests an accommodation for his/her physical or mental disability shall be subjected to discrimination or to any punishment or sanction, regardless of whether the request for accommodation was granted. (Government Code 12940)

Revise the subsequent paragraph to change designation of coordinator for nondiscrimination in employment from BP 4030 to AR 4030, as follows:

The district designates the position specified in BP AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment as the coordinator of its efforts to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and to investigate any and all related complaints.

BP 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment

Revise 6th paragraph to change cite to administrative regulation containing procedures for employee complaints of sexual harassment from AR 4031 to AR 4030, as follows:

Complaints of sexual harassment shall be filed in accordance with AR 4031 - Complaints Concerning-Discrimination-in-Employment AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment. An employee may bypass his/her supervisor in filing a complaint where the supervisor is the subject of the complaint.

BP 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance

Add new paragraph at the end of the BP to reflect Education Code 48301, as amended by AB 306 (Ch. 771, Statutes of 2015), as follows:

A child of an active military duty parent/guardian shall not be prohibited from transferring out of the district to a school district of choice, if the other school district approves the application for transfer. (Education Code 48301)

(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)

BP 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention

Revise last paragraph of BP as follows to clarify that provision of supplemental instruction to students "at risk" of retention is optional:

When a-student is any student in grades 2-9 is retained or recommended for retention-or is identifiedas-being at risk for retention, the Superintendent or designee shall offer an appropriate program of remedial instruction to assist the student in meeting grade-level expectations. The Superintendent or designee also may offer supplemental instruction to a student in grades 2-6 who is identified as being at risk for retention. (Education Code 37252.2, 37252.8, 48070.5)

AR 5125 - Student Records

In section "Access for Limited Purpose/Legitimate Educational Interest," revise 1st paragraph of item #6 to reflect Education Code 69432.9 and 69432.92, as amended and added by AB 1091 (Ch. 637, Statutes of 2015), as follows:

6. The Student Aid Commission, for the purpose of providing to provide the grade point average (GPA) of all district students in grade 12 and, when requested, verification of high school graduation or its equivalent of all students who graduated in the prior academic year, for use in to the Cal Grant postsecondary financial aid program. except However, such information shall not be submitted when students opt out or are permitted by the rules of the Student Aid Commission to provide test scores in lieu of the GPA. (Education Code 69432.9, 69432.92)

BP 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction

Under the 6th paragraph, add the following paragraph to reflect Education Code 51224.7, as added by SB 359 (Ch. 508, Statutes of 2015):

The Superintendent or designee shall develop protocols to ensure that students are appropriately placed in mathematics courses and are not unnecessarily required to repeat a course that they have successfully completed in an earlier grade level.

(cf. 6152.1 - Placement in Mathematics Courses)

BP 6177 - Summer Learning Programs

In section "Summer School," delete item #2 to reflect the suspension of the high school exit examination through the 2017-18 school year pursuant to Education Code 60851.5, as added by SB 172 (Ch. 572, Statutes of 2015), as follows. Renumber remaining items in list.

2. Have-not made sufficient progress-toward passing the state exit examination required for high schoolgraduation

XVI. ADVANCE PLANNING

- a. Future Meeting Dates:
 - i. Regular Meeting: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 @ 6:00 p.m. District Board Room - Room 503, located at Riles Middle School, 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747
- b. Suggested Agenda Items:

XVII. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (Item IV)

XVIII. ADJOURNMENT

CJUSD Mission:

Students will realize their dreams by developing communication skills, reasoning, integrity, and motivation through academic excellence, a well-rounded education, and being active citizens of our diverse community.

Action

Action

Info